Mayor & Council of Berlin

10 William Street, Berlin, Maryland 21811
Phone 410-641-2770  Fax 410-641-2316

www.berlinmd.gov

Town of Berlin
Historic District Commission
March 4, 2026 — 5:30 PM
Berlin Town Hall — Council Chambers

Call to Order

Agenda Adoption

Approval of Minutes: February 4, 2026

Case # HDC-03-04-26-08: 23 South Main Street — Request for Exterior Renovations
Comments from the Public

Comments from the Staff

Comments from the Commissioners

Comments from the Chairman

1.
2.
3.
4.
S.
6.
7

8.
9.

Adjournment

Any persons with questions about the above-referenced meeting or any persons needing special accommodations should contact
Kate Daub at 410-641-4002. Written materials in alternate formats for persons with disabilities are made available upon request.
TTY users dial 7-1-1 in the State of Maryland.

3.4.26 HDC Meeting Packet_page 1 of 21



Town of Berlin
Historic District Commission
Meeting Minutes
Wednesday, February 4, 2026

Chairman Bunting called the Historic District Commission meeting to order on February 4,
2026, at 5:31 PM. Members present were Vice Chair Laura Stearns, John Holloway, Carol
Rose, Lisa Doyle, and Mary Moore. Staff in attendance were Acting Planning Director Ryan
Hardesty, Special Projects Administrator Kate Daub, Code Enforcement and Zoning Official
Chanita Lewis-Watson, Permits Coordinator Kaitlin Ahlers, and Legal Counsel Emily Morris,
who attended virtually.

Chairman Bunting called for a motion to adopt the agenda for the February 4, 2026,
meeting. Ms. Moore moved to approve the agenda, and Mr. Holloway seconded. The
motion was passed unanimously.

Chairman Bunting called for a motion to approve the minutes from the January 7, 2026,
meeting. Ms. Stearns made a motion to approve the minutes, and Ms. Rose seconded the
motion. The motion was passed unanimously.

Chairman Bunting introduced Case #HDC-02-04-26-04, requesting approval to conduct
exterior renovations to the Taylor House Museum at 208 N. Main Street. Ms. Rose informed
the Commission that she would recuse herself from the case because she served on the
museum board. Ms. Rose also stated that the property was under a Maryland Historical
Trust easement and that the work was being performed by a licensed historical architect.

Dr. Melissa Reid presented the case to the Commission and explained that they were
interested in repairing parts of the siding and replacing rotten wood currently on the Taylor
House Museum. She explained that since the property is under an easement of the
Maryland Historical Trust, they are required to follow very strict guidelines when
conducting repairs. Chairman Bunting asked if they would be replacing all the siding. Dr.
Reid stated that they would only be replacing sections. Additionally, she explained that
they would only be replacing rotten wood under the dining room window and under the
porch.

Chairman Bunting asked for a motion to approve the exterior renovations as presented. Ms.

Stearns moved to approve, and Ms. Moore seconded. The motion was approved
unanimously.

3.4.26 HDC Meeting Packet_page 2 of 21



Chairman Bunting introduced Case #HDC-02-04-26-05, requesting to install a fence at 501
S. Main Street. Presenting the request was the homeowner, Daniel Cason. Mr. Cason
explained that he was requesting to install a fence in the backyard of their home. Mr. Cason
explained that the front would be a black aluminum fence, and the rest would be a six-foot
privacy fence.

Chairman Bunting asked for clarification as to where the fence would be installed. Mr.
Cason stated that he had an updated survey that better shows the fence location and
asked if he could present it to the Commission. Chairman Bunting agreed, and the survey
was presented. Mr. Cason explained that it will be all-black aluminum fencing from the
shed to the side of the house, and then white privacy fencing that starts at the holly trees.

Chairman Bunting asked for a motion to approve the installation of the fence as presented.
Mr. Holloway made the motion to approve, and Ms. Moore seconded the motion. The
motion was approved unanimously.

Chairman Bunting introduced Case #HDC-02-04-26-06, requesting to modify the existing
roof at 100 N. Main Street. Mr. Ed Reid, property manager of 100 N. Main Street presented
the case along with Mr. Mike Johnson of Delmarva Roofing. Mr. Johnson explained that they
were requesting the installation of ISO insulation on the roof and then covering it with a
white membrane. Chairman Bunting asked what was currently on the building's roof, and
Mr. Johnson said there was rubber roofing that would be removed.

Chairman Bunting asked for a motion to approve the roof modifications as presented. Ms.
Rose made a motion to approve, and Mr. Holloway seconded the motion. The motion was
approved unanimously.

Chairman Bunting introduced Case #HDC-02-04-26-07, requesting retroactive approval for
unpermitted work at the Atlantic Hotel on 2 North Main Street. Ms. Stearns recused herself
from the Commission, as she was presenting the application. Ms. Stearns was joined by
Ms. Michelle Fager, one of the owners of the Atlantic Hotel. Ms. Stearns explained that she
was the hotel's general manager and that Brian LeComp approached her with an offer to
renovate the front of the building.

Ms. Stearns explained that the work was a gift from Mr. LeComp and that the hotel could

not reasonably decline the offer. She stated that tree roots along the front walkway posed a
safety hazard, prompting Mr. LeComp to remove them; during the removal, buried

3.4.26 HDC Meeting Packet_page 3 of 21



electrical wiring was discovered. She explained that the wiring was subsequently removed
and replaced with new electrical lines. In addition, the existing boxwoods and shrubbery
were replaced, and pavers were installed in bare areas to match the surrounding Town
streetscape as closely as possible.

Ms. Stearns further stated that the decision to proceed with the work was made by John
Fager and that she had discussed the matter with Ms. Hardesty, Chairman Bunting, and
Mayor Zack Tyndall. She explained that she later presented the concept to the Commission
via email. Due to Mr. LeComp’s proposal and the ongoing issues caused by the roots along
the walkway, Ms. Stearns characterized the situation as an “emergency.” She stated that
once she realized she did not have full authorization to proceed, she contacted Mr.
LeComp to stop the work, but he informed her that the stone was already on-site and that
the existing materials had already been removed.

Chairman Bunting stated that the work does look nice. Ms. Stearns stated that the project
was done out of love for the Town. Ms. Moore stated that, over approximately 20 years on
the Commission, landscaping has never been a concern. She further stated that a flagship
such as the Atlantic Hotel should not be held to such a technicality.

Chairman Bunting further commented that he does not appreciate being accused of
violating the Town Code and the Maryland Open Meetings Act. Chairman Bunting explained
that he received a text from Mayor Tyndall regarding conducting a poll vote to gauge the
Commission’s opinion on the planned work, and he was told that Ms. Stearns had also
touched base with Ms. Hardesty. Chairman Bunting explained that when he realized what
had occurred, he sent an email to Town Legal Counsel, Dave Gaskill. Chairman Bunting
explained that he then received an email from Town Administrator Mary Bohlen. He
explained that he did not give Ms. Stearns permission to start the job and felt this was a
unique situation.

Ms. Stearns read a letter from John Fager to the Commission, which had not been entered
into the record before it was read. Following the letter, Ms. Hardesty stated that the issue
was not the renovations that had been completed, but that the proper approvals had not
been obtained before the work began. Ms. Fager stated that Mr. Fager would be the one to
pull the permits and that she was just following the directions that she was given.

Ms. Hardesty asked Ms. Stearns why the crew that performed the work was hooked into the
Town’s electric panel. Ms. Stearns stated that they were already hooked up to the Town’s

3.4.26 HDC Meeting Packet_page 4 of 21



electric and had just changed the wires. Ms. Hardesty clarified that the electrical work had
been done prior to the issuance of an electrical permit by Worcester County.

Ms. Moore addressed Ms. Hardesty and stated that the Historic District Commission is very
informal, and they all have worked together for a long time. She continued to state thatin a
small town such as Berlin, they receive a lot of questions as to what is going on within the
Historic District. Ms. Moore stated that if there is something specific Ms. Hardesty wants,
then she needs to put it in writing.

Ms. Daub addressed the Commission and explained that the issue was not the work itself
but rather that the proper approvals had not been obtained before the work began. She
further noted that even with a vote by the Commission to approve the proposed work,
additional permits were still required prior to commencement. Ms. Rose stated that
permission was never given and that they were only polling to gauge the Commission’s
opinion.

Berlin resident Cindi Krempel stated that this did not feel like an approval and more like a
public rebuke. Ms. Hardesty stated that she had no benefit from making a rebuke of Ms.
Stearns.

Ms. Morris asked to participate in the meeting virtually to address the Commission, but Ms.
Rose stated that they could not hear her. When Ms. Morris attempted to repeat herself, Ms.
Rose and Ms. Moore asked for clarification regarding her identity. After a third attempt to
speak, Ms. Rose commented that if Ms. Morris wished to share her opinion, she should
attend the meeting in person rather than virtually and further questioned who had retained
her services.

Resident Tony Weeg stated, “There is a growing sense of antagonism and many facets of
the Town. If the Planning Department cannot understand the gravity of the Atlantic Hotel
and make that work, whatever you have to do, if that does not translate, then | do not think
you understand Berlin.”

Dr. Reid, who was still in the audience, asked for clarification as to who the ultimate voice

for the Town was. She questioned if it was the Mayor, the Planning Department, or the
Historic Commission.

3.4.26 HDC Meeting Packet_page 5 of 21



Ms. Rose addressed the staff and stated that polling for information is not a violation of the
Open Meetings Act. Ms. Hardesty stated that a poll conducted by the group must be
publicly posted, which was not done in this case.

Mr. Joe Moore, a resident of Berlin and Chairman of the Town’s Board of Appeals,
addressed the Commission and staff. He stated that if there is a thought that a violation
occurred, it must be sent to the Maryland Open Meetings Commission for review. He stated
that if it was a technical violation committed in good faith, and if they found a violation, the
Commission would issue an opinion.

Chairman Bunting requested a motion to approve the work completed at 2 N. Main Street.
Ms. Rose made the motion to approve, and Ms. Moore seconded the motion. The motion
was approved unanimously.

There were no other comments from the public, staff, or the Commission. The meeting
adjourned at approximately 6:20 PM.

Respectfully submitted,

Kaitlin Ahlers
Permits Coordinator

3.4.26 HDC Meeting Packet_page 6 of 21



Agenda Item 4

"
-

Mapor & Council of Werlin

10 Xilliam Stveet, Berlin, Marpland 21811
Phone 410-641-2770 Fax 410-641-2316
www.berlinmd.gov

D

AIN STREET:

HISTORIC DISTRICT COMMISSION APPLICATION

Date: 2/2/20 Subject Property Location: -2 S. Main St caset: HDL-03-CH- No- 0§
Property Owner Adown DS /LO»ufe,r\ &eOf%Ufi)wner Phonet 410 -90%-323S

Owner Address 23 S. Main St Berlin MD &\%U Owner Email: ﬂ@DﬁU\SCﬁSCﬁS@QMr‘ Covn
Agent/Contractor: Nate QC\S%’e‘f /60(\04 £yl dlMAgent Phone#t SHO-U30- 38‘]0
WorkInvolves.[ﬂAlteratmns [CINew Construction |:|Add|t|on [CIpemolition []sign [Jother

DESCRIPTION OF WORK PROPOSED:

”Q'—Po,‘\f"/\’g,p\o-o_  Kimd  fent g?och"rLHih ociginal colvrmns
- Add f'aulmqﬂ bode (Were origmally ovn WMousge)

—Q:omr/r(o\au SEiChne o lofe  lostan—

- @ama w / fe’p{au ba T pnding Jsfeics

# ﬂcpmm\' house W closst (oVor meton Yo ociainel
DOCUMENTS REQUIRED TO BE FILED WITH APPLlC\KTION

All required documents must be submitted to the Planning Department prior to at least three (3) weeks prior to the
next regularly scheduled hearing. Failure to include all the required attachments and/or failure of the applicant or
his/her authorized representative to appear at the scheduled meeting may result in postponement of the application
until the next regular scheduled meeting. If an application is denied, the same application cannot be resubmitted for
one year from date of such action. The Berlin Historic District Commission Rules and Regulations are available for
review in the Town of Berlin Planning Department.

The following items, if applicable, must be provided to Town Staff in order for the proposal to be considered:
1. Site plan.

2. Scaled drawings of plans and/or elevations of the proposal, or in the alternative, a scale model.

3. Color photographs of the existing structure, the area to bhe altered and close-ups of architectural details.
4, For a proposed new structure, photographs of the subject site and all buildings in the immediate vicinity.

5. All photographs shall be printed on 8% x 11 paper or provided in digital format, and shall be labeled with a
description of the contents of the photographs.

6. Samples of materials or copies of manufacturers product literature.

The applicant, or an authorized representative, has been advised to appear at the meeting of the Berlin Historic

District Commission scheduled for 3! "iii-'-f’ig (date).
/ = e
Applicant Signature '//L" % - \\ /2: e S —— Date Z:/Z:/ 26
APPROVED:
. Historic District Commission Chair {Date) Planning Director (Date)

3.4.26 HDC Meeting Packet_page 7 of 21



Histbric pweYo - ocigivally had pocotn

roa\n f\j L 3.4.26 HDC Meeting Packet_page 8 of 21



—=p |

Pront pUrth~ s Qs%é’é’HDé M&Lﬁg Packet_page 9 of 21

N
AN




"".“K‘:fj'lu'- S
‘ i

-

CLoail” | Gatan HOC wsding baskét_pigdavorzs




w
(o) 3426HDGMegting §@ket_page 11 of 21




——— >
= e SR Caakoda eV S S

e Ty

.fB:HDdMeetiﬁ&'Ba'tfef_page 12 of 21




Wackgt_;ﬂgg_ﬁ of 21
SDLA"'\/\

:
$
B
£










Color v Mmaydh  our  almond Aene Fence

3.4.26 HDC Meeting Packet_page 16 of 21




Qo\g( 5m maX O~ Our On\m::nq Aone _Qnu_

3.4.26 HDC Meeting Packet_page 17 of 21




ColoY h wmardn gue almond  fone  feno

3.4.26 HDC Meeting Packet_page 18 of 21



NEWEL & PORCH POSTS

i P

‘.I L 1 LLTEEEE
——————

= ""!Iﬂﬂ "“i‘: Iwm
(L1

Our deck and railing products are engineered
very durabllity, code compliance and assthetics.

Porch posts are offered 4" Sq., 5" Sq., 6" Sq., 8°
& 10" Round. Newel are available in 4™ Sq., 5"
Sq, 6" Sq & 8" Sq.

Porch Post Newel Posts

N
@

THERMO-FORMED SPINDLES POST SKIRTS

Post skirts provide a decorative detail element to your project.
Avallable in 8 different sizes and several different decorative

:' design elements to compliment our post caps. Also see our
Designer Series product line. Please visit decknrail.com for a
complete selection.

Trim Kits for 47 or 5” Sq, Posts :
|
|
: We also offer ADA railing, see our website ada-ralling.com

POST WRAPS
Jowsl  Tapersd Teardrop  Bely

Our spindies are offered in numerous . . .
styles and lengths. Please visit our ‘
website for our complete product line. Whits, Aimond, Beige & Khaki

POST SURFACE MOUNTS
_ Blu-Mount™ available in 36" and 42"
" ’ :

French

Colonial Traditional Classic




EXTERIOR DE(K}_TA{N

SW 3518
Hawthorne

SEMI-TRANSPARENT

Petl SLradn Colofr - \,_,{\l SC(C&-P?-/CO\Of P fa.ih‘\' .
colums Ao  [ceep Wors Yha Sarme o -ﬂ.._XiS'HV:j

3.4.26 HDC Meeting Packet_page 20 of 21



S\W 6243
Distance

Cylerior Howse FPaint Golor

3.4.26 HDC Meeting Packet_page 21 of 21



